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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BOARD AGENDA MEMO

MEETING DATE:  August 23, 2022

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Hardy Bullock, District 5
SUBJECT: Presentation on the Truckee River Watershed Council from its

Executive Director Lisa Wallace

RECOMMENDATION: Receive the presentation from the Truckee River Watershed
Council

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: The Truckee River Watershed Council is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit
organization that works on multiple large-scale restoration projects, assessments and
prevention efforts along the Truckee River and surrounding watershed. The organization
was founded in 1996 and organized around the first annual Truckee River Day to complete
ten (10) stream, meadow and wetland restoration projects with three hundred volunteers
showing up to participate. While the event still continues more than 25 years later, the
organization has led 50 large-scale projects since the first Truckee River Day, mobilized
4752,000 volunteers, and raised over $11.5 million in funding for its efforts throughout that
time.

As such, the Truckee River Watershed Council Executive Director, Lisa Wallace will
provide the Board of Supervisors with an overview presentation on the work of the
Council, including an overview of its timeline and history of the shared projects between
the County and a myriad of other stakeholders from 2012 to today. Moreover, Lisa will
provide the Board with an outline of upcoming opportunities for partnership for forest,
meadow, and wetland restoration projects to advance its goals to restore and preserve the
Truckee River watershed.

Item Initiated: Jeffrey Thorsby, Senior Management Analyst
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